From: Tony Daysog

To: Lara Weisiger; Yibin Shen; Jennifer Ott

Subject: Please include this email communication and attachments as part of posted materials for Agenda item 7-D
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 12:12:41 PM

Attachments: Oak Trib 1936 03 11 Page 07--RECALL-TO-END-DICTATORSHIP.pdf

Oak Trib 1936 09 17 Page 12--BOSSHARD--DISCUSSES-CHANGES.pdf

Oak Trib 1936 11 24 Page 11--PRELIMINARY-REPORT.pdf

Oak Trib 1937 03 17 Page 08--SWEEPING-CHANGES.pdf

Oak Trib 1937 04 30 Page 25--ALAMEDA-VOTERS-ADOPT-CHARTER-CHANGES.pdf

Attached please find a series of newspaper articles from the Oakland Tribune describing
changes that were made to Alameda's City Charter in 1937, which came about because of the
City Hall tumult in mid-1936 that eventually led to the arrest of Mayor Roebke, who served
time in San Quentin, as well as the recall of several Councilmembers.

While the provision of the chapter under discussion tonight was adopted in the early 1900s
and reaffirmed by Alameda voters in 1943, the charter reforms adopted in 1937 serve as a
backdrop for understanding that re-affirmation of the 4-vote provision under discussion
tonight.

In a nutshell: as the newspaper articles show, the 1937 charter reform efforts were aimed at
undoing a spoils system that a mayor and certain councilmembers had put into place at the
time, which was abetted by the weakening of the City Manager form of governance obtained
by a 1934 charter change that the 1937 reform was meant to reverse.

The spirit of 1937 is helpful in understanding why voters would reaffirm in 1943 a requirement
for a fourth vote when it comes to sales or lease of city assets, i.e. to guard against the

possibility of city-owned assets from ever becoming a kind of spoils.

/s/ Tony Daysog, Alameda City Councilmember


mailto:TDaysog@alamedaca.gov
mailto:lweisiger@alamedaca.gov
mailto:yshen@alamedacityattorney.org
mailto:jott@alamedaca.gov
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The same fabric also available in 9 fact and 12 foot Broadicom i
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followed_discharge of School Su
perivtendent Willam G paen st
a commitiee from
Voters League tiled |

notices of intention to eirculate petl- | B

*|Rotarians Entertain

Feminine Guests|
BERKELEY, March 11.—Feminine |
Ruiesls were cnlertained At todsy's

- eailroad trestie at Calin, Utah,
Towered o the
floor ot the Iake for tha night. Op-
f erations will meeting of the Berkeley" Rotary
‘The plane which disappeared with | Club as a fashion show and dariciay
" | program was stsged at ihe
Whitecolgon, _ Harry
chairma of the elub’s youth's ser-
vice cor in charge. with
Lester. Hink. Berkeley merchart
presenting a fashion

Falerie Quand, well nown 1n the
Berkelay art circles, presonted four
of ber il n daneine mumbers
symbolical o international
{piit In Roary o e “exemplified

striel. meeting 1o be he
n Tune, Dancers and
Ihejr mumbers were: Chinese 100

donce, Juania Johpson: I (5om
and Irmanella

ey
....n Bord of Edveation predldeat, “'“ s

ing a conference with Dit
Trict Atlorey Eari Warren,

i€ of his friends assertedly hes ‘-x» Divers and

ding 1o towed 1t under

w wal for 1 ho Luein raitasd P
plane was raised sl
today {0 show thal Il i
dhat] ieually ndumaged. Tonsof waler
obaining wilin e wings and fuclage make
the taks of ralsing It 16 the trestle

‘inr dismanteling and_shippi
| California very ditfieult

Sensational charges
I
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ru-n somge an alegatin of

or the pi est
e & anHrAI ctatorai
ensave the I

i| Life-Term Robber

.Fucu New Chargc
FRANCICO, Mureh 11~

Kesse three

[ie-seatemes af Pelbom'3or 7obe |

will face another charge

th may bring . fourth It
tence against him, it was

m.a n, e of hi friends o lews | Kessell was ndicted by the Feds

up ot sympathizers of|eral Grand ducy for participition
Hapor 1 ‘City Man- | in_the robbery” of an_American
seer B Ty Trie e alenad fim | Trust branch benk In Oskiand in

The Paden dismissl, brought
Sbout by teorgiited Bowsd o | cecin
aton-—reorgn m,
iy bl A
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Buying a new car? || |
Want a higher appraisal on
your present car? Desl DIRECT
with Mr. M. C. Gale.

M. O, GALE, INC.
Downtawn Ford Dealers
2222 SAN PABLO AVE.
Tl gate 82347

1o dismles
t case, out
commuinity er

08 on sy non-polial board

OTHER COUNTS MADE
e offcialy are further charged
partici n the din

s fahtul and ehmfnl public serv-

o8 1 wupoly oby fo poiical |

Ranchmen” itk heiee

Iniendent was ousied by U
OF THREAT

ned

Yesterday he sought a writ In
hnndmr over the chief mm.m-xru. Fedoral Court to have his hearing
tive_nffice af the cily. 1o B. Ray e | o the additional charge take place
b Hh 8 e 1 et R e s

N sl bl ot Ly i

Election Held by |yl o Tyt oy < el troueh b

- Spm’ng's Newest Style Note

In Rough Texcure RU G S

In Plain and Two-Tona Color Effects, Seamless;
Jade Green, Blue, Ro:

At a Popular Low Price

Size 21a84  Inch Rough Texturs Rugs. $ 350
Size 36x63  Inch Rough Texture Rugs. 5.00
Size 416 Feet Rough Texture Rugs. . 13.78
Size X9  Fet Rough Texture Rugs.. 26.50 ¥
Size B:3x10:6 Feet Rough Texturs Rugs ......... 31.00 ;
Siza  8xI2  Feet Rough Texture Rugs . 34.50 3
Size  8xI2  Feet Rough Texture Rugs.. .. 4300 i

The same fabric also available in 9 fact and 12 foot Broadicom i
Carpeting at $3.50 fo $4.10 a squars yard,

W. & J. Sloane's First
Model Home
“The Cape Cod House™
76 Farnwood—Mentarey Heights
Furnished for the Modust Income
Open for Inspsction
Daily 1 o 5 P. M.

Saturduy and Sunday. I ts 9 P. M.

Charge Accounts lnvited
Convenient Monihy Buiget

Payments Gladly Arranged

Frught Paid in the U. 8

(-9

W. . J. SLOANE

SUTTER STREET near GRANT AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO

seat. him and to oust

Dr. George plead

VT VAAVWA

»
was afoot to ur ulnrnpyl Inumlled that
Onkiarﬂd h:uunrora s RENAITh .

tad s
widely mw..dunm-nnuhel:
A R tavors Mias Josephine l'!ldhlmmu
e vecall b, e
lesgue lnst night met to discuss
pitns and o elct oicers.

president; Bosshard,
Mayor _William
Frank Osborn,

Bates, former
urray  at

Ladies Only!

Treatments . . $1 i

1556 BROADWAY
GoupEy

GroRgE W. YOST |

also active, In the
Ells ma:. a0t many other fraternal
bodies

S.P. Slred for 875.000
By Accident Victim
7y

t he was unconscious
received
ax struck by

m trom njurie

ncLean charges

ompl
148 maghgeoce & the B
v Paciie Compary, C. n.nd-

Sou
lett, m " o
Does” remilted In s being seriously
injured. He suffer
both légs, both arms, skull and pel-
vis, the suit se

ac occurred on Pacitic

n
electric_train.
2 cousin, Tin
was Injured.

was struck by th
With) MacLean was
MacLean, who

Candidate File:
F or Su.-.'mal .Buard'

EANDRO, Match 11—A.
EII:’NK:I. ke, and directr of he lh-

g speed up your circulation

UT on your feet? You'll pep up double-
O quick if you drink a cup of fresh coffee.
Sclence says fresh coffee relieves mental
and muscular fatigue quickly, because it
gets your circulation going much faster.
As more blood hurries to the brain and
muscles, it brings them new life.
It takes only six minutes for fresh coflee
to start picking you uj

merce, today filed umlnll!nn ;e
schaol trustee

pers for the office’ delivery, and

moncey-saving

st o fll 8 vacaney .
Feithro: i g L) But be sure your coffee ia fresh, because
ceed himself, bit Seramur is not

#tole coffee can't get you going! It has no
expected 1o be & candidate for re- circulation.

W@RN QU

It takes FRESH Coffee to quicken your brain...

There's no question about the freshness
of Chase & Sanborn Dated Coffee in the bag.
It's handled like a fresh food—rushed to
your grocer by a swift delivery system.
Bnry pound is marked with the date of

shelves more than 10 days!
Try this fresh, full-flavored coffee In the

delicious :uplul will get you
morning and

Tou wonl Torm
5

none stays on the grocer's

paper bag. See M.ﬂ“:m'
mhfllll

2 mrhﬂnm
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GITY'S SET-UPOF ISOLATION

Legislative Administra- |Eflwry Professor Points Ou
tive Affairs. to Be Dis-| That One Venture in
cussed at Meet Tonmight| Europe’s Affairs Failed

Sept. 17.—Siatus of | BERKELEY,

o and_sdminiscative | In the history of the United States
will be discussed  has the government

m uma mum at n open meeting  its iraditionl pallcy of “no foreign

When that

, Sept. 17—Only onge| L2
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roup, o alnted young people i

Frefie e

Performens. include Leis Riley,
Joyce Paiterson. Barbara ol

", | Boris Jean Colcore, Bmma Weibak,

Breach, Barbara Penberthy,
Al View Versadine Falrick, Shir
ity

3 tev
nd Alvin Averk Bl
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H.C.CAPWELL'S
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s ot o the wione gl RICHMOND, Sept. 17—Dr. James
In it for Bossha sful” | trator of Washington, will speak io-| M. Heady waa €lected nrma-m Bl ru
| The sartin ca168 | morraw at the meeting of the Com.| Michmond Towniend Club No.
couniry's. foregn pollcy succeeding George, F. Black,
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||m-m-m role of the WPA as

seiel gen

First l"‘ﬂml Feders u&m\m‘
whep the new United States | trator of mnb in

ihat wuch treaties would serve | Hopkins H.C
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ln 1932 Hopkins was ehairman of

e New York State Temporary
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CAPWELL’S-

Hoursi 9130 1o 5:30 ‘l!-u-- SRR

edlscovered adressmaker tocreate these foryou
Biasfralf" SLIPS

Combining the bes! point of
al'm{;hl and bias cal slips

295

ELE

For years, this dressmaker
created costly dresses. All of
her great fitting technique has
done into these slips to make
them it as smoothy -as your
skin,

~

.
@ A “Bastrait” slip is easy 13
Iron. [t hever rides up*

® When you sit the “Biastrait”
does nat hike. When you stoep,
there is na stiain.

® After laundering, the ‘Bias-
tralt” refains Its original pere
fect shape. “l

® You never need 1o adjust your
"Biastrait”, “It stays in place.

® Purg-dye satin, blush or white,

in tailored, lace or et trimmed
styles Sizes 34 1044,

 UExtra sizes 46 to 52, 395)
3

H.C.CAPWELL'S

Brosdway-20th-Telegraph  Hours

Sketched is 8 two-piece

Alpaca with collar and

Piping of velvet in rich ~
canstrast Only ons of

the H. C. Capwell fa-

ious Dayne: Taylors!.

- .
and- Very Sportswise!

: Suede Jerkin

~ Popul Priced Dresses

Vealvet smoothness el’suaée mmh»md with lhe beamv
of Falls nust, red, green, brown, Lordon Use H. C
erkin is rully o nted mrm‘i CipweHs qum ey
e yu of i choce. Capwell's
-:uum'u full-pleated—of Botany ﬂnnd ~ .69 Individualized

"SWING" SKIRTS of flannel in rust or green 398 Credit

SWEATERS of tuisted tweed: in heather color mix-
tures are lovely complements . 29 ﬁﬂgyﬁhm far-
e ol .

odof tme pesard
necord:
] aul

This Fur-!éss Casual

Miss California

29.75

. The Exclusive' with Capuwell's eoat.. The sim-
ple, comfortable, youthful coat that goes
anywhete, everywhere. Camel's hair-and wool
mixtures If gray, navy, Oxford, nude, natural
in sizes 12 10 40, We sketch the classic
wraparound with pointed revers and center-
back pleat. Three swagger models offer wide
variety—notched collar, puff sleeve, band
wrist—trotteur length with bell sleeve and

taffers scarf,

Fur-trimmed Miss California Coats
.75

575

Coat Shop

975

Second Floor
FINER

TELS
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